Data Sharing/OTIs Subcommittee Minutes

Meeting Date | 01/17/2023 2:00 p.m. | Meeting location Virtual (Zoom)

Co-Chairs Connie Kostelac

Medical College of WI

Megan Jones

WI Department of Corrections

Staff Lara Kenny

Ryan Anderson Chris Henning David Rinderle Donna Hahn Caitlin Snyder Phil Zell

Subcommittee Members Present

Megan Jones, Connie Kostelac, Tim Duggan, Laura Ninneman, Derek Veitenheimer, Bryan Huebsch, Mandy Potapenko, Brenda Rey

Subcommittee Members Not Present

Adam Plotkin

Others Present

Charles Vear, Erika Schoot

Welcome and Opening Comments

Brad Kelly

The Subcommittee Co-Chairs welcomed members to the meeting.

Approval of Meeting Minutes for 10/18/2022

A motion was made by Bryan Huebsch and seconded by Sara Ward Cassidy to approve the 10/18/2022 meeting minutes. The motion was approved.

2023 Subcommittee Goals

Connie Kostelac shared the draft of the 2023 goals for the subcommittee. Support for JRI data integration project will remain a Tier 1 goal for 2023 since it is an ongoing project that has a clear timeline. The other goals listed in the 2023 draft as Tier 1 goals were Tier 2 goals from 2022 that were tentatively moved to Tier 1 pending feedback and discussion from the subcommittee.

Tier 1 Goals Added for 2023:

- 1) Performance Indicators
- 2) Resources from Other States
- 3) Identifying Data Gaps
- 4) Consistency in Data Collection

Additional goals will be considered and feedback and questions regarding the Tier 1 goals is welcome.

Connie will refine the list discussed and send it out to the subcommittee for review.

REIA Subcommittee Data Needs

Connie and Megan have had meetings with the co-chairs from REIA and learned how jury lists are compiled currently and how this could be expanded to include other lists eligible per state statute (i.e., DNR licenses, unemployment, voter registration, etc.)

The current idea/plan going forward is that Justice Dallet would get access to the additional lists available, then someone from this subcommittee would work on merging the lists and reducing duplicates to see if the use of the additional lists would increase the diversity of the jury lists compiled.

Connie proposed that at least one effort to support the REIA subcommittee on a project this year should be a specific goal for the subcommittee. This is a tangible way for subcommittees to help each other.

Justice Reinvestment Initiative (JRI) Update

David Rinderle gave an update on JRI to the subcommittee. The MOU is in the final stages of being finished and was shared with DOC to get their feedback. Anticipate the MOU will be complete in the next couple of months and will be provided to anyone who has an interest. DOJ is working toward a plan to have the capacity to sustain JRI.

Agency Data Initiative Updates

Mandy Potapenko shared with the group that she is working with the National Institute of Corrections to draft the first CJCC national standards. Standards have been finalized but are undergoing final edits before distribution. The best guess is that they will come out in spring or early summer. She will share it with the group when it is published.

Tim Duggan from CCAP shared that CCAP is reworking technologies and working toward an API model vs the current messaging system. Using API to share data will make it easier to share data across partners. Currently, they have done this with Milwaukee for JOCs, DHS for Child Support, and DWD for tax warrants. Invested in socializing this with the subcommittee. Per Megan, plan to have a demo on the agenda for the next meeting. The possibility of CCAP sharing data with DHS to support current data needs was also discussed.

Derek Veitenheimer and Chris Henning from DOJ shared more information regarding a new grant award BJIA received to participate in Justice Counts. It is a three-year award as part of a new program, there is a kickoff meeting next week for more information. Provided link for more information: https://justicecounts.csgjusticecenter.org/

Public Comment

There was no public comment.

<u>Adiourn</u>

The meeting adjourned at 3:59 p.m.